GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: February 15, 2017
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Files Returned Unsigned

The County Executive has returned to my office, without his signature of approval, the following
files:

File No. 17-170 — A resolution/ordinance amending Chapter 1 of the Milwaukee County Code of
General Ordinances to modernize the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors’ referral provisions
through the expanded use of the Granicus Legistar System and other file handling efficiencies.

This resolution was adopted by a vote of 18 ayes — 0 noes at your meeting of February 2, 2017 and
remains in full force and effect.

File No. 17-171 — From the County Board’s Legislative Liaison, Office of Government Affairs,
requesting authorization of the proposed 2017-2018 Milwaukee County State Legislative Priorities.

This resolution was adopted by a vote of 14 ayes — 3 noes (1 excused) at your meeting of February
2, 2017 and remains in full force and effect.
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